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From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms, UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms,
FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Gch PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date: Sunday, September 03, 2017 03:55PM
Subject: EQ/71/NR DATE:-03.09.17 , Restoration of train in SPJ-SBG section

TO

SR.DOMs

C/-ADV/CHG/NDRB

C/-CPRO & DATABASE THROUGH COMML/CNL/NDBH.

Ref:-ECR M.No.-45/9/17 DATE:-03.09.17
Ref SPJ M.No.- CON/CHG/38/09/17.

SP] -DBG SECTION IS FIT FOR NORMAL TRAIN OPERATION WITH PREVIQUS CAUTION.
Hence PERMISSION IS GRANTED-

{1) TO CANCEL THE DIVERSION OF 12562 JCO 01.09.17 AND RUN ON ITS PROPER ROUTE
i.e. MFP-SP1-DBG.

(2) 12561 JYG-NDLS EXP 3C0-03/09/17 WILL RUN ON ITS PROPER ROUTE.

(3) 19165 -ADI -DBG EXP -JC0O-01/09/17 & 19166-DBG-ADI EXP-1CO -04/09/17 WILL RUN
ON ITS PROPER ROUTE.

(4) 14674-ASR -JYG -EXP-1C0O-01/09/17 & 14673 -JYG-ASR-1CO-04/09/17 WIL RUN ITS
PROPER ROUTE .

NOTE:- GIVE WIDE PUBLICITY THROUGH ALL AVAILABLE MEDIA AND ALSO
ARRANGE ENTERING TO ICMS, PASSENGER INFORMATION SYSTEM, IVRS/ALL INDIA
NET WORKING (139} ETC.

FROM-
DY.COM/C&P/NR




